
TIMOTHY C. BUHL, P.E. 
35 Fire Lane 24 

 Auburn, NY 13021  

  (607) 423-1919    

 

 

 

 

May 10, 2022  

 

 

 

Mr. John Zepko, CPESC, CFM 

Planner/ Stormwater Management Officer 

Town of Lansing 

29 Auburn Road – NYS Rte. 34 

Lansing, NY 14882 

 

Re: Village Solars PDA Boundary Information 

 Warren Road, Lansing (T) Tompkins County NY     

 

Dear Mr. Zepko: 

 

Please see the attached Boundary Map and Description for the Village Solars PDA site.  Note that 

all parcels included in the proposed Phase 7 development are in fact within the original approved 

boundary, as was indicated earlier to the Planning Board.  The 60’ wide strip is also shown and can 

be dedicated to the Town if and when needed. 

 

If there are any further questions in the regard, please email me or call to go over things. 

 

Very truly yours, 

TIMOTHY C. BUHL, P.E. 

 

 

 

Timothy C. Buhl, P.E. 

                     










